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From: Bettie <bplecker@ntelos.net>
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 9:17 AM
Subject: June News and Notes

NEW MEMBERS: Carson Lohr-Avenue Realty; Erin Beverage-Nest Realty Group
TRANSFER: Katie Flesher-Nest Realty Group

Current Primary Membership: 402

DEI Session on July 23 from 9:00-11:00 at The Blackburn Inn. Panels from GAAR and RHR will
present. Register now with Eventbrite: https://www.eventbrite.com/e/dei-panel-session-
sponsored-by-rhr-and-gaar-tickets-920864058187

Drawing for a Stanley Cup!!

Community Service Ruckus will be on Thursday, Sept 12 from 5:00-8:00 at Red August

Farm. Brokers will be asked to donate a basket/box of items and/or a donation of

$100. Agents may donate $ as well.

Tickets will again be $50 each, which will include 2 drinks and unlimited Food Trucks. Affiliates
will be asked for sponsorships at $500/$750 or $1,000.

Beneficiaries this year are Renewing Homes of Greater Augusta and Osher Lifelong Learning
Institute. Tickets are now on sale at the GAAR office and with all Community Service

Committee members.
Affiliates: If you would like to be a sponsor, please contact GAAR office if you've not been

contacted by the Committee.
Check out the GAAR Calendar for future events and meetings.

September 9 9:00-11:00 YPN Safety Event at The Blackburn Inn. Sponsor: Atlantic Bay
Mortgage. Officer Shiflett of Staunton Police Department will speak. Eventbrite registration
will go out in August.

September 26 8:00-12:00 Best Western Conference Center. Annual Meeting, Breakfast and
various “Energy” speakers. Tiger Solar is confirmed, others are pending. Election of 2025

Officers and Directors. Eventbrite will go out in August.

Bettic Plecker

Association Executive



